Archived: Thursday, June 17, 2021 5:13:03 PM

From: Grassy Mountain (IAAC/AEIC) Grassy Mountain (IAAC/AEIC)
Sent: Thursday, June 17, 2021 5:04:53 PM

To: Grassy Mountain (IAAC/AEIC) Grassy Mountain (IAAC/AEIC)

Subject: Update regarding the Grassy Mountain Coal Project / Mise a jour concernant le projet de mine de charbon Grassy
Mountain

Sensitivity: Normal

(Le frangais suit)
Dear Participants,

The joint review panel (the panel) for Benga Mining Limited’s Grassy Mountain Coal Project has completed its review. The
panel submitted its report to the federal Minister of Environment and Climate Change.

In its report, the panel sets out its rationale, conclusions and recommendations for the Government of Canada. The report
includes the panel's decisions in its capacity as the Alberta Energy Regulator for the provincial applications.

The panel’s report, which includes an executive summary, is available on the Canadian Impact Assessment Registry,
reference number 80101: https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/139408?&culture=en-CA (CIAR #5093)

The reportis also available on the Alberta Energy Regulator website:
https://static.aer.ca/prd/documents/decisions/2021/2021ABAER010. pdf

The executive summary is available separately here: https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/139409?
&culture=en-CA (CIAR #5094)

The panel’s news release is available here: https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/139410?&culture=en-CA (CIAR
#5095)

You are receiving this message as a member of the distribution list for the review of the project. The responsibility for the
distribution list will now be transferred to the Impact Assessment Agency of Canada. If you would prefer not to receive
emails regarding this project, please send a message to IAAC.Conditions.AEIC@canada.ca.

Sincerely,

Panel Secretariat

Grassy Mountain Coal Project

Impact Assessment Agency of Canada

22nd Floor, 160 Elgin St. Ottawa ON K1A OH3
Telephone (Toll-free): 1-866-582-1884
IAAC.GrassyMountain.AEIC@canada.ca

Chers participants,

La commission d’examen conjoint (la commission) pour le projet de mine de charbon Grassy Mountain de Benga Mining
Limited a terminé son examen. La commission a présenté son rapport au ministre de I’Environnement et du Changement
climatique.

Dans son rapport, la commission expose sa justification, ses conclusions et ses recommandations pour le gouvernement du
Canada. Le rapport comprend les décisions que la commission a prises en sa qualité de I’Alberta Energy Regulator pour les
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demandes provinciales.

Le rapport de la commission, qui comprend un résumé, peut étre consulté sur le Registre canadien d’évaluation d’impact,
numéro de référence 80101 : https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/139408?culture=fr-CA (RCEI #5093)

Le rapport peut étre aussi consulté sur le site Web de I’Alberta Energy Regulator :
https://static.aer.ca/prd/documents/decisions/2021/2021ABAER010. pdf

Le résumé est disponible séparément ici : https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/139409?culture=fr-CA (RCEI
#5094)

Le communiqué de presse de la commission est disponible ici : https://iaac-aeic.gc.ca/050/evaluations/document/139410?
culture=fr-CA (RCEI #5095)

Veuillez noter que vous recevez ce message en tant que membre de la liste de distribution pour |I’évaluation du projet. La
liste de distribution sera maintenant la responsabilité de I’Agence d’évaluation d’impact du Canada. Si vous préférez ne pas
recevoir de messages concernant ce projet, priere d’envoyer un message a IAAC.Conditions.AEIC@canada.ca.

Sincérement,

Secrétariat de la commission

Projet de mine de charbon Grassy Mountain
Agence d'évaluation d'impact du Canada

22e étage, 160, rue Elgin, Ottawa ON K1A OH3
Téléphone (sans frais): 1-866-582-1884
IAAC.GrassyMountain.AEIC@canada.ca
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